

Cédric ARNOULD,

Pseudo Skype: MonsieurArnould

contact@carnould.com

MICROSOFT DEVELOPER

I'm a french computer science engineer from Bordeaux in France. When I was 23, I decided to live in another country to open my mind to a new culture and update my skills in English. I choose Montreal in Canada where I stayed 8 years including 1 year in Paris. When I was 29, after few months in France, I decided to do a world trip, India, Japan, Thailand, Cambodia and Indonesia. I have 10 years of experience mainly in Microsoft Technologies (Asp.Net, Asp.Net MVC, Windows Phone, Windows 8). The next January, I will go back to Montreal and I will look for a new job in development.

SKILLS

Programming	Windows 8/Windows Phone, ASP.net, Asp.net MVC, C#, VB.Net, Xaml, LINQ, JQuery, CSS, HTML
Database	SQL Server 2005/2008/2012, MySQL, Access
Software	Visual Studio 2012/2010
Other	TFS, SCRUM, Unit Test

WORK EXPERIENCES

Technical consultant EM6	Tokyo, JAPAN	February 2016 - May 2016
-------------------------------------	-----------------	--------------------------

EM6 is a japonese startup developing websites.

As a technical consultant, I help to find innovating solution answering to the customer needs. I have to write the technical documentation creating POF if it's needed. I'm in contact with team of developers in India and I verify the quality of code and visuals. For smaller projects, I configure Dns, Host, I install wordpress with theme and plugins I make some development to adjust to the customer.

My tasks:

- Technical documentation
- QA on existing projects
- Configuration DNS, Host
- Installation WordPress, theme and plugins + Php development
- Integration (Html5, CSS3, Bootstrap)

Environment: PHP (Laravel, CakePhp), Wordpress, HTML, CSS, Javascript

Microsoft web developer Cdiscount (SSII: Quadra Informatique)	Montréal CANADA	April 2015 - July 2015
--	--------------------	------------------------

Quadra informatique is a software and computing services company.

My client was CDiscount. CDiscount is a company of e-commerce.

I worked in the payment team to create new features. This sector is really sensitive and must follow strict rules. I had to create with the team an interface with atos and other companies, payment tools providers. We used scrum, TFS, Asp.net 4.0 and SQL server technologies.

My daily activities was:

- create PL SQL scripts

- interface with payment tools providers
- web service development
- unit testing
- scrum

Environment: Asp.Net 4.0, C#, SQL Server 2012, T-SQL, IIS 7.0, TFS, Scrum

Technical consultant Mouvement des artisans du changement	Montréal CANADA	October 2014 – February 2015
--	--------------------	------------------------------

Mouvement des artisans du changement is an association which promote the sharing of ecological knowledge to everyone. I helped them during few months giving some advice with websites and web marketing.

Marketing campaign:

- analyse what they want
- write a document about it
- web site configuration (host, DNS, ...)
- website installation (WordPress + plugins)
- send email
- analyse what we received

Environment: Wordpress, MailChimp

Windows Phone & Windows 8 app developer Nventive & Smartuse	Montréal CANADA	December 2012 – July 2014
--	--------------------	---------------------------

Nventive develops Windows Phone App and Windows 8 app. Within a team, I developed applications for windows phone 8 and windows 8.

Applications:

- OpenTable (W8, WP8), online restaurant table booking
- Mint (W8, WP8), bank management
- Smartuse (W8, Silverlight), architecture tool

Environment: Visual Studio 2012, C#, Reactive Extension, Silverlight, Xaml

SQL Analyst, Web ASP.net & Windows Phone 7 developer Isobar	Paris FRANCE	February 2012 – October 2012
--	-----------------	------------------------------

Isobar is a global, borderless digital marketing agency with a team of 4,000 working in 70 locations across 44 markets.

I developed and update websites (Asp.Net, Asp.Net MVC) and applications (Windows Phone and Windows8).

Websites:

- Mercedes (Asp.Net)
- Virgin (Asp.Net MVC)
- Coca-cola (Asp.Net)

Applications:

- L'oreal Men Expert & Gemey Maybeline (Windows Phone 7)
- Relay (Windows 8)

Environment: Visual Studio 2010/2012, Asp.Net 4.0, Xaml, C#, SQL Server 2008, T-SQL, IIS 7.0, JQuery, TFS, SQL, ExtJs

SQL analyst and Web developer Betcllic	Paris FRANCE	August 2011 – January 2012
---	-----------------	----------------------------

Betcllic Everest Group is a European online gaming site.

Cédric ARNOULD

Pseudo Skype: MonsieurArnould

cedric@carnould.com

I worked at the beginning in the QA Team, the opportunity to work on different part on the website. Then I integrated the turf team where I developed new features using scrum.

Environment: Asp.Net 3.5/4.0, C# & VB.Net, SQL Server 2008, T-SQL, IIS 7.0, JQuery, TFS, SQL

SQL Analyst, Web & App developer	Montréal	Avril 2008 – Mai 2011
Objectif Lune	CANADA	

Objectif Lune develops software tools to free customers from legacy mentality to help customers communicate more effectively with their customers.

Within a team, I developed and maintained new and existing websites in intern to increase the communication between differents services and extern to communicate about the different products offer by the company.

Environment: Asp.Net 2.0/3.5/4.0, VB.Net, Linq, SQL Server 2000/2005, T-SQL, IIS 6.0/7.0, JQuery, CVS

Analyste SQL et développeur Web	Bordeaux	Sept. 2006 - Sept. 2007
MILE	FRANCE	(CDI temps partiel)

Mile rent computers for a short, medium or long period to companies and propose different solutions to repay the loan throw partners who are in contact with the final customer.

From January 2005 to July 2006, I was in internship. From September 2006 to September 2005, I had a part time contract. I had to update and maintain the existing Access applications and develop a new website in ASP 3.0 to present the society and propose online tools to the partners.

I began the migration of the Access Applications to the web in Asp.Net 2.0 and SQL Server 2005.

Environment: Asp 3.0, Asp.Net 2.0, VB.Net, SQL Server 2000, T-SQL, IIS 6.0, Access 2000, VBA

FORMATION

SUPINFO, Bordeaux, FRANCE & Montreal, CANADA	2005 - 2008
International Master of Science (MSC)	
- 2007-2008 : Montreal	
- 2005-2007 : Bordeaux	

ESII, Campus de Bissy, Bordeaux, FRANCE	2004 - 2005
1st year of Computer Science Engineer	
Option: Application developer	

ESII, Campus de Bissy, Bordeaux, FRANCE	2002 - 2004
Certified Computer Science Technician (BTS in French)	
Option: Application developer	

RÉALISATIONS PERSONNELLES

www.mamalette.fr Theater company	Since 2012
Occupation: Web developer & integration	
Environment : ASP.Net MVC, SQL Server, CSS, HTML, Javascript, JQuery	

www.jocemenard.com Singer	Since 2011
Occupation: Web developer, integration, Wordpress & host configuration	

Cédric ARNOULD

Pseudo Skype: MonsieurArnould

cedric@carnould.com

Environment : Wordpress, PHP, MySQL, CSS, HTML, Javascript, JQuery

www.carnould.com My website

Since 2004

Occupation: Web developer, integration, Wordpress & host configuration

Environment : Wordpress, PHP, MySQL, CSS, HTML, Javascript, JQuery

<http://carpoferrant.free.fr> : Carpodrome of Carpoferrant

2002-2003

Occupation: Web developer, designer & integration

Environment : PHP, MySQL, CSS, HTML, Javascript

www.arcs33.com : Versatil artisan (electricity, plumbing, gardening, painting, ...)

Since 2002

Occupation: Web developer, designer & integration

Environment : Wordpress, PHP, MySQL, CSS, HTML, Javascript, JQuery

LANGUAGE TRAINING

Language Institute of Montreal

Since June 2009

TOEIC obtained with a score of 825

2009

VOLUNTEERING & COMMUNITY LIFE

Le chainon, Montreal, CANADA

Winter 2014

Le chainon is an association which help womens.
I helped in the kitchen distributing food.

SUPINFO, Montreal, CANADA

2007-2008

Member of the association of students

ESII, Bordeaux, FRANCE

2002-2003

Delegate class

HOBBIES

Bike, nature, travel, reading, talking, craft beers